
From: Arellano, Joey
To: Press
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Representative Kevin Chambliss Partners with West Perrine Community Builders to Host Food

Drive-Thru Distribution
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 2:41:35 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY
June 8, 2021
 
CONTACT
Michelle Fernandez-Miranda
Office of Representative Kevin Chambliss
michelle.fernandez@myfloridahouse.gov
305-333-3553
 
 

***Media Advisory for Saturday, June 12 from 10AM to 1PM***
 

Representative Kevin Chambliss Partners with West Perrine
Community Builders to Host Food Drive-Thru Distribution

 
WEST PERRINE, Fla. – On Saturday, June 12, 2021 Representative Kevin
Chambliss (D-Homestead) is partnering with West Perrine Community Builders
to host a food drive-thru distribution for residents in the surrounding community.
Representative Chambliss’ partnership with Farm Share and the West Perrine
Community Builders help address the food insecurity that some residents in FL
District 117 face.
 
WHO:           Representative Kevin Chambliss

Farm Share
                        The West Perrine Community Builders
                            
WHAT:         Food Drive-Thru Distribution
 
WHEN:        Saturday, June 12, 2021 at 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM
 
WHERE:     Representative Chambliss’ West Perrine District Office,

17502 SW 104th Ave, Miami, FL 33157
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